STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIHL

Ten Frapklin Square, New Britain, CT 060651
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 327-2830
E-dail: siting. council@et. gov
www.ct.govicse

DATE: July 30, 2014
TO: Council Members %\Q’)
FROM: Melanie Bachiman, Acting Executive Director g}t '

RE: DOCKET NO. 448 — Cellco Pattnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
for the construction, maintenance, and opetaton of 2 telecommunications
facility located at Orange Tax Assessor Map 77, Block 3, Lot 1, 831 Derby

Milford Road, Orange, Connecticut.

Revised Schedule

Application received 05/13/2014
Completeness review 06/12/2014
Hearing and Field review in Orange/Shelton 07/17/2014
Final Exchange of Intetrogatoties between Participants 07/29/2014
Pre-filed testimony/Interrogatoties due 08/05/2014
First Continued Hearing at Council’s Office in New Britain 08/12/2014

(1 P

Final Exchange of Intetrogatories between Participants (for 09/02/2014
09/016/2014 Continued Hearing)

Pre-filed testimony/Intetrogatoties due (for 09/016/2014 Continued 09/09/2014
Hearing)

Second Continued Hearing at Council’s Office in New Britain 09/16/2014

(L PM)

Close of Record 10/16/2014

Diaft Findings of Fact 10/16/2014
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion To be determined
& Decision & Ordet

Deadline for Decision To be determined

Siting Analyst: Robert Metcier
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